Appendix 29 — AQ108 — Bridle Lane Downham Market (F1.3 phase 2),
20/03/2024

Morning Michael,

Thank you for clarifying. F1.3 is in several ownerships as you are aware. The south western
part of the allocation remains available and owners are in discussions relating to
developing/preparing a planning application for the land. The separate ownerships does not
provide a barrier to deliverability, all owners/parties are willing, though has added to time in
preparing application. That said, the site is available and deliverable within the plan

period. I trust this assists.

Regards,

IAN CABLE

IAN J M CABLE

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN

design@ianjmcable.co.uk

www.ianjmcable.co.uk
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